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Date: 07/02/2025 

Response & Clarification: Pre-Bid Queries 
 
RFP No   :  AMC/KLF/EOI/TOY TRAIN/2024-25 
RFP   : EOI for Selection of an Agency for procurement of two new toy trains for Kankaria Lake Front, Kankaria, Ahmedabad, Gujarat 
Subject   : Pre-bid meeting 
Date & Time  : 16th January 2025, 3.00 PM 

Pre-bid Location  :  Conference Room, 2nd floor, Dr Shyama Prasad Mukherjee Bhavan opposite Maninagar Fire station, Rambaug, Maninagar, Ahmedabad. 
 
 
 

S. No. Query Raised 
by 

Query Reference Description Query Response & Clarification  

1.  Khodal 
Corporation 

Evaluation Criteria/P 
10 Para 7 Financial 
capacity 

“The Bidder must have an annual 
audited average turnover of at least 
INR 60,00,000 (Sixty Lakhs only) from 
supplying toy trains for any three (3) 
years from the past five (5) years. 
(2019-2020, 2020-2021, 2021-2022, 
2022-2023, 2023-2024)” 

Make it 12 years instead of the last 5 
years. 

Remains as it is. 

2.  Khodal 
Corporation 

Evaluation Criteria/P10 
Para 7 Technical 
capacity 

“The Bidder must provide a minimum 
of 2 relevant certificates/proof of 
supplying of toy train with a minimum 
capacity of 70+ passengers in the past 
ten years from the date of issue of this 
EOI.” 

Make it one train in  
last 12 years. 

Remains as it is 

3.  Khodal 
Corporation 

N/A General Clarify the type of  
tender i.e. PPP, item  
based or Partial etc. 

N/A 

4.  Khodal 
Corporation 

N/A General Provide time duration  
(DOC) for the supply  
of two toy trains. 

As in EOI. 

5.  Khodal 
Corporation 

N/A General Provide date of  
completion (DOC) of  

N/A 
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the O&M period. 

6.  Khodal 
Corporation 

N/A General Revenue collection  
rights will be with  
AMC or the party? 

N/A 

7.  Super Star 
Amusement Pvt. 
Ltd. 

Page 7,  
 

“3 EXPECTATIONS FROM THE 
INTERESTED PARTIES/ AGENCIES/ 
COMPANIES. 
b. Supplying of the two new toy trains 
having a diesel engine. 

Is it compulsory that the train should 
have only diesel engine? 

Yes – only Diesel engine  

8.  Super Star 
Amusement Pvt. 
Ltd. 

Page 21,  2 – Proposals of the two toy trains to 
be proposed with inputs on 
a. Details for salvaging of existing 

toy trains 

We suggest to keep tender separate 
for salvaging, as it should on have 
marking based on the salvaging 

Remains as it is. 

9.  Super Star 
Amusement Pvt. 
Ltd. 

N/A General Is there different wattages/marks for 
supplying of either Indian train or 
International train? 

 

The marks will be given on 
bases of the presentation by 
the bidder to the committee  

10.  Super Star 
Amusement Pvt. 
Ltd. 

N/A General If any reason or governments rules 
take place to stop use of Diesel, on 
that time which condition will be there 
and who will give compensation for 
same 

Does not concern the bidder.  

11.  Super Star 
Amusement Pvt. 
Ltd. 

N/A General Is should the Request for Proposal 
(RFP) document will be limited to the 
applicants filling the EOI (Closed Bid)? 
 

Limited tender 

12.  Super Star 
Amusement Pvt. 
Ltd. 

N/A General Our suggestion is that if agency 
purchase train on his own cost, 
maintain and operate by them self and 
give revenue sharing to AMC this way 
AMC have prevent additional 
expenses.  
 

Remain as it is. 
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13.  Super Star 
Amusement Pvt. 
Ltd. 

N/A General We suggest to keep tender separate 
for salvaging, as it should on have 
marking based on the salvaging 
 

Remains as it is 

14.  Khodal 
Corporation (JV) 

Page 7 paragraph 3 Expectations from the Interested 
…….. (a)  
Salvaging of the two existing toy 
trains. 

I am requesting information about life 
of existing trains. 

The bidder can visit Kankaria 
and check the current 
conditions and information of 
existing trains. 

15.  Khodal 
Corporation (JV) 

Page 7 paragraph 3 b. Supplying of the two new trains 
having a diesel engine 

We can provide other options like 
Diesel engine / Petrol engine / LPG 
engine / Fully EV battery operating  

Diesel engine only 

16.  Khodal 
Corporation (JV) 

Page No. 8 Train  
Requrements 

Financial Capacity: EOI submitting for 
New  
Toy Trains: Turnover required INR  
60,00,000 (Sixty Lakhs Only) 

The trains is with 4 coaches having 36 
passengers per coach hence total 
capacity will be of 144. Or coach 
capacity will be more pl clarify 

Remains as it is 

17.  Khodal 
Corporation (JV) 

Page No. 10 para 7 The Applicant should have a positive 
net  
worth …...…. FY 2023-24 

Looking to the prestigious Place like 
Kankaria lake front we will suggest 
financial capable agency having 
average turnover of Rs. 2.5 crores. 
More over capable to invest Rs. 5 
crores in for manufacturing two trains 
and after installation agency will get 
payment.  

Remains as it is 

18.  Khodal 
Corporation (JV) 

Page No. 10 para 7 Technical Capacity: EOI submitting for 
New Toy Trains: I The bidder must 
provide a minimum 2 relevant …….. 

The net worth amount is not specified. 
Pl confirm how much Net  
worth is required like Rs. 1.00 crores 

Remains as it is 

19.  Khodal 
Corporation (JV) 

Page No. 10 para 8 Technical Capacity: EOI submitting for 
New Toy Trains: I The bidder must 
provide a minimum 2 relevant …….. 

The 2 trains supplying of 70 
passengers or if supply of 1 trains of  
144 passenger is completed in last 5 
years. The supply will be in last 5 
years instaed of 10 years. The agency 
who has supply bigger unit will match 
your requirements. 

Refer Corrigendum II 

20.  Sai Varsa_Infra Page No. 7 Sr. No 3  (a) regarding Salvaging of the two 
existing toy trains. Pl clarify about the 

The bidder can visit Kankaria 
and check the current 
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life completed of both trains. What is 
actual life of trains, still any life is 
remaining so that we can resell it to 
some one. 

conditions and information of 
existing trains 

21.  Sai Varsa_Infra Page No 8  Train Requirement: Sr. No 3 capacity 
of carrying passengers are mentioned 
as 150, actual present trains are of 
144 passengers carrying capacity. 
The new trains will be of 144 or 150 in 
4 coaches. 

Remains as it is 

22.  Sai Varsa_Infra Page No 10  Sr. No 7 financial capacity: The bidder 
must have an annual audited average 
turnover of at least INR 60 lacks. The 
value of two trains are more than INR 
5 crore. The eligibility criteria is very 
low . Hence i am requesting to raise 
turnover requirements to INR 2 crores 
so that only capable bidder can 
participate in biding process to ensure 
that quality of both trains will be of 
international. 

Remains as it is 

23.  Sai Varsa_Infra Page No 8  Technical Capacity: You have asked 
for minimum 2 relevant proof of 
supplying of toy trains with capacity of 
70 passenger. We are requesting 
make at least one train supply of 
equivalent capacity 140 passengers in 
last 5 years Or supply of trains for 
value of INR 2.00 crores. 

Refer Corrigendum II 

24.  Severn Lamb N/A General Are there any other documents 
relating to the EOI other than pdf 
EOI_ToyTrain18792? 
 

Refer Corrigendums 
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25.  Severn Lamb N/A General The web address for the tender portal 
does not work, can you please 
review   http://tender.nprocure.com 
 

Contact nProcure department 

26.  Severn Lamb N/A General Regarding the Pre-Application 
meeting on the 16/01/2025, Is it 
possible to attend via video link? 
 

N/A 

27.  Severn Lamb Section 3 Expectations from the interested 
parties/agencies/companies 

You refer to the ‘salvaging of the two 
existing toy trains’. Can you clarify 
what this means? e.g. Removal off 
site, stripping for spares, selling to a 
third party etc. 

N/A 

28.  Severn Lamb Section 6 General Instruction to Bidders Part C You state ‘The bidder should provide 
the details of the proposed trains pt to 
the authority.’ Can you clarify what pt 
means? 

Refer Corrigendum II 

29.  Severn Lamb Section 10  General Instruction to Bidders Part C It states that ‘If International 
companies are bidding, then they will 
be required to do JV with Indian 
companies.’ - Is it possible for an 
international company such as 
ourselves, to enter a bid on our own, 
and not enter a JV with another 
company from India? 

Indian Partner is mandatory 

30.  Severn Lamb N/A General Can you confirm the required engine 
emission standards for the trains? 

The latest standards are Bharat 
Stage VI Emission Standards  

31.  Severn Lamb N/A General Regarding the JV. Is it possible for 
Severn Lamb to supply the trains to a 
local Indian company who will supply 
AMC directly, without joining into a JV 
with the Indian company? 

No, the warranties, guaranties 
to be maintained by the 
manufacturer.   

 
 

http://tender.nprocure.com/

